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August 10, 2022 

Tim Cazier 
CO DRMS 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 

RE:  Dawson Gold Project P-2020-002 
 Response to Surety Release Request Review dated August 8, 2022.  
 
Dear Mr. Cazier, 

Zephyr provides the following information in response to the Division’s review. 

(c) The location of disturbances included a drill pad, a water pump site, a waterline to the drill 
location and a helicopter landing site. This was a minimal disturbance site with all 
equipment and drilling personnel transported by helicopter. As such there was no site 
grading or top soil removal from any of the sites. Upon completion of drilling activity all 
equipment and waste materials were removed by helicopter and the areas were seeded 
with a high-altitude seed mix recommended by Arkansas Valley Seed. Straw was then 
applied as a stabilizer. The waterline location was over very rocky ground and as such there 
was no ground surface disturbance by the waterline. The helicopter landing pad was a 
historic railroad bed that did not display vegetation disturbance and was the same before 
and after drilling operations. 

(d) Photos were provided with each reclamation report.  Some provided herein may be 
duplicates.   

Figure 1: Pre-exploration 
conditions.  Note trees 
location for subsequent 
photo documentation. 

 



     

 

     
 

  Figure 2: Drill platform removed but pre-reclamation                         Figure 3: Post reclamation    

                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 4:  Helicopter landing pad. Note there was no vegetation disturbance at this site prior to 
exploration campaign. 



     

 

     
 

 

Figure 5: Location of waterline near helicopter landing pad. No disturbance observed along the 
waterline route 

 

Figure 6:  Water pump contained in metal tub during mining campaign 



     

 

     
 

 

Figure 7:  Water pump site post reclamation 

(e) Map with locations of all disturbed areas 

 

Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Angela M. Bellantoni Ph.D.  

Cc:  L. Komperdo, W. Felderhof and D. Felderhof 


